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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI U <llong@lonpac.coms

Sent: Monday, 30 April, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Aute); assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Qur client's vehicle no. GX7879B (EM Solution); Your insured's vehicle no.
SJL40005S - PRI 17/17/17/VP05,/020280

Attachments: 20280 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Hi Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report with photographs. Please let us have your surveyor's
comment.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 2:49 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; "SUR'

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no, GX7879B (EM Solution); Your insured's vehicle no. SIL4000S - PRI
17/17/17/VP05/020280

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408033)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com)]

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Hul Ting; assignments@|kkauto.com; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; Corene Chong

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GX7879B (EM Solution); Your insured's vehicle no. SIL4000S - PRI
17/17/17/VP05/020280

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Hui Ting

We are not agreeable to your list of Single Joint Experts and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Dear LKK



Please refer to the attached and attend to the pre-repair survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crossbordersllic.com]

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 2:30 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; Corene Chong

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GX78798 (EM Solution); Your insured's vehicle no. S1L40005 - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

wi P I

Dear Sirs

1: We refer to your email dated 14 December 2017.

2. Qur client objects appointing your surveyor as single joint expert.
3 We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:-
1) Dennis Yap Pal's Appriaser Pte Ltd
2) Micheal Yap Mc-coy Appriaser Pte Ltd
3) Andy Yap LCW Appriaser Pte Ltd
4) B J Loi Par Automotive Consultancy
5) Sebastian Lim Constant Appraiser Services
B) Lee Yew Hok Constant Appraiser Services
7) Alan Cheong CL Appraiser Pte Ltd
8) Jason Lek JP Knights
g) Tay Beng Hee Autoprobe Consultants
10)  Samuel Phun Autoprobe Consultants
4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the

above motor surveyors as a single joint expert,

Thank You,

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6812 6873

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 058413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it} is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com:>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GX7879B (EM Solution); Your insured's vehicle no. 5JL40005 - PRI

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref 1 17/17/17/VvP05/020280

Dear Hui Ting,

Please see attached and revert to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Hul Ting [mailte:huiting@crossbordersllc.com]
Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 11:30 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Corene Chong

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. GX7879B (EM Solution); Your insured's vehicle no. SJL4000S - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
1. Please find attached our PRI notice dated 14 December 2017 for your kind attention.

2. Please reply email to corene@crossborderslic.com & huiting@crossbordersllc.com

Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6812 6873

CrossBorders LLC
133 New Bridge Road



#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 058413

Tel (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65)6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
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



pARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

&

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company
Owner ID: 0899Z
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GX78798
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 26 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Vehicle Model: URVAN
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2004

Engine No.: ZD30043578
Chassis No.: JNIMG4E25Z0711737
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $22.223.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Sep 2004
First Registration Date: 17 Sep 2004
Transfer Count: 5

Actual ARF Paid: $1,112.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

o https:a’;’vri.lta.gov.sg,fItaf’vrlr’actionfenquireRehatEByPublicBaf...

26/12/2017



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page20f2

COE Expiry Date: 41 Jul 2019

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 5

pQP Paid: $20,383.00

COE Rebate Amount: $6,509.00

Total Rebate Amou nt: $6,509.00

Message

please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject
to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2017

oK

https://vrl.Ita. gov.sg/ ltafvrlf’actionfenquireRebaleByPuhlicBef. .. 26/12/2017
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PARFINOF Reahate Eranirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
089927

GX7879B

No

30 May 2018
NISSAN
URVAN
Silver

2004
ZD30043578
JN1IMG4E25Z0711737
$22,223.00
17 Sep 2004
17 Sep 2004
5

$1,112.00

No

$0.00

31 Jul 2019

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

$20,383.00

$4,766.00

$4,766.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period,
subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 May 2018

nips:tvrl ta.gov.sgitaivrifaction/enquireKe tateSyPublicBeloraDereginput 7F UM | ION_ID=FL304009T

2



, PAR Automotive Consultancy .. .omon

. Thomaan Rd Post Dl'tm PO Baowe 029 Singapore 915701, Tal : 643531173, Fax 64536131
Consuliants: Vehdcle appraisal & inspection, accident investigalion. expen wilness

Report No: 0041-18-EMAmM

30 March 2018

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT
DK Engineering Technology Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #03-19 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Vehicle Reg No.: GXT879B Odometer: 439036km
__ Make & Model: Nissan Urvan Colour: Silver
) Chassis number: JHNIMG4E2520711737 Date of accident: 13/1212017
Year of Regn.: [ 7/09/2004 Date inspected: 16/12/2017
Repairer at: EM Solution Pte Ltd Date inspected (After Repair): -

160 Sin Ming Drive #03-19 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

STATIC C where applicable:
Steering . serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
(General condition : Good

TIRE CONDITION:

LH / Make RH / Make Size
Front: Smm/Maxxis Smm/Maxxis |95R 13
J Rear: Smm/Maxxis Smm/Maxxis 195R15

POINT OF IMPACT AND D GE, where applicable:

Impact on the rear portion.
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "Without Prejudice” basis.
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" PAR Automotive Consultancy

L] [

Annex A Page |
Report Mo: 0041- 1 3-EMAM-GXTET9B

P and Labour Assessment

Report No: 0041-18-EMAm

Description of part

Rear tailgate

Rear tailgate outer garnish

Rear tailgate outer garnish clip
Rear tailgate inner trim board
Rear tailgate inner trim board clip
Rear bumper

Rear bumper inner step panel
Rear tail lamp inner panel RH/LH
Rear end panel {outer)

Rear boot floor panel end finisher

Percentage discount 0%

Rear tailgate emblem "Nissan" logo
Rear tailgate hinge RH/LH

Rear tailgate damper RH/LH

Rear tailgate lock

Rear tailgate lock cover

Rear tailgate lock striker

Rear tailgate outer key lock

Rear tailgate central locking

Rear tailgate wiper motor

Tailgate weatherstrip

Rear tail lamp RH/LH

Rear tail lamp lower bracket RH/LH
Rear exhaust pipe

Rear exhaust pipe rubber mounting

Percentage discount 0%

Rear tailgate glass sealant
Rear tailgate sticker "70km/h'
Rear tailpate sticker '8 pax'

Vehicle No: GX7879B ¢ W
Qty C?ndition as Rﬂp.niﬂ:r's _Dur
inspected estimate  adjustment
1 buckled 2.101.40 2.101.40 -1/
I fractured 371.00 RS X
2 necessary 13.00 1368 N
| deformed 120.10 —28-48 Swl X
16 necessary 24.00 24.00-4 1 X
| squashed 644.90 644.90 Dwv
| bent 153.40 153.40 21
2 bent 706.00 J8688 SV X
| bent 435.50 435,50 7
1 bent 162.60 162.60 F7T .~
Subtotal before discount 4,731.90 473190 2474150
and  30% 0.00 EHO-57 049 Sl
Sub-total | 4,731.90 334233 24474/
1 necessary 42.80 42,80 poc
2 beat 138.20 13820 sV~
2 bent 328.80 32880 =V 7
| jammed 266.10 266.10 J w .
| deformed 26.20 26.20 v
| bent 26.60 26.60 *
I jammed 66.10 €648 X W
| shorted 129.60 129.60 =
1  shorted 555.60 55560 SV >
| deformed 122.60 122.60 B v/
2 fractured 3162.80 362.80 L
2 bent 56.00 56.00 <7
l bent 887.30 B30 SV X
3 deformed 87.00 87.00 L.
Subtotal before discount ~ 3,095.70  3:895:70 /)19 40
and  10% 0.00 30957 I1|-F+
Sub-total2  3,005.70  2;786:13 [J0Fq
| necessary 70.00 1066 40 |-
| necessary 10.00 10.00
] necessary 10.00 10.00
Subtotal before discount 90.00 90:60- (.1 r



" PAR Automotive Consultancy

Percentage discount 0% and 0%
Sub-total 3
Parts-total

LABOUR

|. To straighten and panel beating rear RH/LH body panel, rear

boot floor panel and rear frame members. To cut/weld rear outer
end panel and rear RH/LH tail lamp inner panel. To remove and
refit above parts.

2. To putty, re-spray painting and polish affected areas.

3. To check and rectify wiring system.

4. To rust proof affected areas.

5. To remove and refit rear tailgate glass.

6. To remove, transfer and refit rear tailgate components.

7. To remove and refit rear exhaust pipe.

Labour total
Parts & Labour total

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

Annex A: Page 2

Report No: 0041-18-EMAm-GX73798

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on LUMP SUM repairs is :
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is :

}@ . _'II _{.' ._-f; f 20 %

B J Loi (1 Eng. MIMI, AIRTE)
Automotive Appraiser

15 dl(;f{:;f-:’ ! LA

0.00 0.00
G0.00 —-aff 60 ™
7,917.60 6;188:46 5/ 60
1,400.00  4:460.00
Das/f,
I
F3) ') Il|.-d'
1,500.00 +200:00—

80.00 3000 <O .
150,00 120.00.
150.00 186.00 =

£
150.00 t26:00 =
3,520.00 235000 /000
11,437.60 8:938:46 0]
£7,100.00



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAM: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 15-9607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref : CS3/ILPC1T023837/Bvdas2-1
ooe: ossozrs || ML
Code: LPCZ

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SJL 40008 Veh. Inspected GX 78798
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17T TIVPOS/020280 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 30/04/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN c.c 2953
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2004
Chassis No. JNIMG4E25Z0711737 Colour SILVER
Odometer 439036 Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 MAXIS T mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185R15 MAKIS 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15 MAXX|S 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/12/2017 Inspection Date 18/12/2017
Survey held at EMSOLUTION PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #03-18/19
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTII"M-.TE[} NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

& Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9507108-R Page No 1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GX 78798
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wurhht:p {gl {:l]
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 2,101.40 2,101.40
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH SERVICEABLE 371.00 -
Z2|REAR TAILGATE QUTER GARNISH CLIP NOT NECESSARY 13.00
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 120.10 -
16|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 24.00
1|REAR BUMPER DAMAGED 644.90 644.90
1|REAR BUMPER INNER STEP PANEL BENT 153.40 153.40
2|REAR TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL RH/LH SERVICEABLE 706.00 h
1|REAR END PANEL (QUTER) BENT 43550 435.50
1|REAR BOOT FLOOR PANEL END FINISHER BENT 16260 162,60
LESS 30% DISCOUNT - -1,048.34
4,731.90 2,448.46
NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM "NISSAN" LOGO (N) NECESSARY 42.80 42.80
2|REAR TAILGATE HINGE RHILH (N) SERVICEABLE 138.20 -
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPER RH/LH (N) SERVICEABLE 328.80 -
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK (N} JAMMED 266.10 266.10
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK COVER (N) DAMAGED 2620 26.20
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER (N) BENT 26.60 2660
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER KEY LOCK (N} NOT NECESSARY 66.10 -
1|REAR TAILGATE CENTRAL LOCKING (N) SHORT CIRCUIT 129,60 129,60
1|REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR (N) SERVICEABLE 555.60 -
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP (N) DAMAGED 122.60 122,60
2|REAR TAIL LAMP RHILH (N) CRACKED 362.80 362 80
2|REAR TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET RHILH (N) BENT 56.00 56.00
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE (N} SERVICEABLE 887.30 -
3|REAR EXHAUST PIPE RUBBER MOUNTING (N) DAMAGED 87.00 87.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT . 111,97
3,095.70 1,007.73
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 70.00 40.00
1|REAR TAILGATE STICKER '7OKM/H' (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17023837/Bvd3s2-1




' V4l Vd LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
ad - 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315
Qty

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)

=

REAR TAILGATE STICKER '8 PAX (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00

90.00 60.00

LABOUR

TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING REAR RH/LH 1,400.00 BO0.00
BODY PANEL, REAR BOOT FLOOR PANEL AND REAR
FRAME MEMBERS, TO CUT / WELD REAR OUTER END
PANEL AND REAR RH/LH TAIL LAMP INNER PAMNEL. TO
REMOVE AND REFIT ABOVE PARTS.

TO PUTTY, RE-SPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH AFFECTED 1,500.00 §00.00
AREAS.
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS 90.00 40.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR TAILGATE GLASS, 150.00 120.00
TO REMOVE, TRANSFER AND REFIT REAR TAILGATE 150.00 50.00
COMPONENTS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR EXHAUST PIPE 150.00 50.00
3,520.00 1,690.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,437.60 5.206.19
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17023837/Bvd3s2-1

LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN

Asgst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor




